
 
From: Terrance Pennell Jr. <tpennell@ironbo.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 10:28 AM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: Shon Stevens <shon.stevens@ericsson.com>; Barnaby Gaspard <bgaspard@ironbo.com> 
Subject: **CSC completion notice ** 27 Butler street Meriden, CT // EM-CING-080-190506 // AT&T site 
CTL01013 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

To whom it may concern,  
 
We have completed the work at the subjected location. 
Attached is the COO from the town, the engineer’s sign off letter, as well as the original CSC letter . 
 
Please advise if you have what you need to close this letter out. 
 
Thank you,  

 

Terrance Pennell Jr.  

Construction Project Manager  

 
197 Firenze Street 

Northvale, NJ 07647 

Direct (845) 542-2277 

Office (201) 857-0178 ext.318 

Fax    (201) 857-0182 

Email tpennell@Ironbo.com 

 
 

mailto:tpennell@Ironbo.com








Address: 25 BUTLER ST

Permit Number : B-19-1116

Not ReviewedOverall Inspection Status:

Inspection Overall Comment:

Re-Inspection Date:

Name:

Inspector : kschiessl6/2/2020 3:25 PMDate:

Inspection Item Status Comment

Building Final  PASS Pass; Project is complete and code compliant.

Unit No.

Inspection Category:

Inspector Initials: __________ Person in Charge Initials: ___________

INSPECTION REPORT

142 East Main Street Meriden, CT 06450  Tel. (203) 630-4091

City of Meriden


